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State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA)
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
File No.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THE CHECKLIST!

Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies
to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on
the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and
the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it
can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal.
Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your
proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most
precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most
cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without
the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your
proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply." Complete answers to the questions now may avoid
unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark
designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies
can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will describe your proposal or
its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant

adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not

apply."
IN ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (Part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property
or site” should be read as "proposal," "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.
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. BACKGROUND

Name of proposed project: Coveus N Macketr  Fuel \_n"\'k“tf\";%

. Applicant: _Grovwre  Pertadeum And

. Address: B0 £ Boone Pyt

City/State/Zip: S oatone | w&  an20l Phone: 5084 « 4§ A0\
Agent or Primary Contact: Dewrdie My ecsd

Address: 32U E Pnt ket

City/State/Zip: _S gatuna , Phone: 56%. 422 . Fd
Location of Project:  Sp~lcone |, Lo

Address: 3028 € Cevdtal pue , Spkae, WA 90208
Section: Quarter: Township: Range:
Tax Parcel Number(s) S\ 342 . \365

4. Date checklist prepared: \ %/ 2 | o2 |

5. Agency requesting checklist Speleane ¥ N Bu\\d&nb&_d&p\' "
Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):
Depermber 2o\

. a. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected

with this proposal? If yes, explain. O

b. Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal? If yes, explain.

NO

. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared,
directly related to this proposal. | Da..ﬁ' sl b‘“mm\sb\mm ald E\»-{_A
XarkS  avd  poadwek ‘Q':alm.. Sbo\lf«m Enm"e.mznlu.\ Solwkign §
XM SO\ Sup Wb s hwx\I— Bund el amowds of
CoardornieoX sem »_© Couidee Puckoivwd Do dikies . Jens Sanmplel enent
YoM ) VW0 chﬂAW\WM b M\'g&n\ \?—\()ah- NS Gyl ddrua, v

ooed SubvRYrAN Eua\ec(ﬁ ,
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.
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Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals
directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. N ()

List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
T’:x.\:\(\'mc;. dcookmunt  nealdd A+ Josul t‘bo_rw'-\\' Coc

SXotwn  Acoinrayl , Ko\ (..c_a.nggl TS S ;M[tg_gﬂ% vy

_CoainRAN - B\ st e&.ﬁ*;lr S rouur hﬁ!ﬂ_da\‘u\.wc&

Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain

aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this page. \\~n _‘,\wa\'\
Nean) kuel  GFeXion L ste o\) ent kb ok wE
Comp\innie . \n 6p<ekic, 2 \S,eo8 qollev  adein Lae\ding
weT's . ond  Kaf F&&m} .?:Q"\nu .

(@]

Location of the proposal: Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location
of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township and range, if
known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the
site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably
available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to
duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist.
20L% £ Canvrtu) Bve . Spokune , ) A2 ®.  Tux
gww\ 20542 . V58S

Does the proposed action lie within the Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)? The General Sewer Service
Area? The Priority Sewer Service Area? The City of Spokane? (See: Spokane County's ASA
Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries.) \w (.).)r\,.‘ & SEoMunt,  wk < At
ke Sensiioe Brva
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14. The following questions supplement Part A.
a. Critical Aquifer Recharge Area (CARA) / Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)

(1) Describe any systems, other than those designed for the disposal of sanitary waste installed for
the purpose of discharging fluids below the ground surface (includes systems such as those for
the disposal of stormwater or drainage from floor drains). Describe the type of system, the
amount of material to be disposed of through the system and the types of material likely to be
disposed of (including materials which may enter the system inadvertently through spills or as a
result of firefighting activities). \\naraloXion ol onk  Srandurd ruot 40

CRXUn BuSin 2 1908 Bul\srn Al Lavkrer Separuae . both
W vout ' 93¢ 5T ohte  gac . Boon WA\ be ol
WX S \. oMusuker StonAde LN\ Galun 2wy

M\ SO e .

(2) Will any chemicals (especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels) be stored in aboveground or
underground storage tanks? If so, what types and quantities of material will be stored?
2 uwdecotmun)  Srsfuge Boaks . A Wil be o soir it
b\ .06 ne N 2 3 [ ol
Nedend Eoe) . e ok Yook LN\ e \S o qollamy oF
T _Ceador ualead  £ueh.

A

(3) What protective measures will be taken to insure that leaks or spills of any chemicals stored or
used on site will not be allowed to percolate to groundwater. This includes measures to keep
chemicals out of disposal systems. \iN) ot Seddle el ST et
AQN oS offathul ¥ calun Doy SONS  tuwes mnbecs 40\
20 Xorlkd, Wiyt edlweker Supnlulee a Qad bo ol

(4) Will any chemicals be stored, handled or used on the site in a location where a spill or ieak will

drain to surface or groundwater or to a stormwater disposal system discharging to surface or

groundwater? AL§
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Stormwater

(1) What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock (if known)‘7

_Q\.)Os \% D@\Nh and A1) r\gﬁ b,&; Qi %imbu&&l‘_.

(2) Will stormwater be discharged into the ground? If so, describe any potential impacts.
NG | wN ¥ie (i %XTS‘\'IME, utwy  Atairogl

. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

. Earth

. General description of the site (check one):

B Flat O Roling [ Hily [ Steepsiopes [ Mountainous
Other:

. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? NLE S M M SU(’QM.L "
s S\og: ae  on Lwe .

What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If
you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any agricuitural land of long-
term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils. ___

Top ollm 5 o Xupiwl)  oxct Inq._ng.CZ(ng Sk dn) w&.
Homondd o Sawdu lnave .

. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, describe. _

We, al <%\ besk  SuXulde,
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Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any

filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill; Xt %cu&n% L)

v 56' x yo, WY e exLonoling ROV Gy oF  Sa)

Yz \ngru)) ¥oakS. S\ v\ wifra) g TN bov Ferlts

o) Y TSN NIV LN ) ol =\ o 31‘-] tythe) Red
Sof it Grder st v Contlft pads .

Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

NG

. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project construction
(for example, asphalt, or buildings)’? FoXire 6¥%¢ RS gspkm\’r we  savi\l

s up €6 x s 0Of o.spm\\_mme it Genepdle .

. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other impacts to the earth, if any: e\ '\mp\tm«w“
o\ mwmmwmm b CodimAr
Loninv & (YO ¥ 1. o8s L W N ¥ & Pt{\;t,\t\.

. Air

- What type of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,
and maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate

quantities if known. &o®) Qrowtowvs )\ praad  CARD Eul C-lf\'&\“(.&

W=\ 2N AWy QQQMQI Struae \ \Ovpae Ig,g,ggmq S gtom .

. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so, generally

describe. WG
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c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any: m&@m
LD (v aal \ cackdNe)  £ue)  grarim .

3. Water
a. SURFACE WATER;:

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including year-round
and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide
names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into. U Q

(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters?

If yes, please describe and attach available plans. NO

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from the
surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate the

source of fill material. _WONE, wa S\«P(L\LL_ wattr Pm X

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? If yes, give general

description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known. _\‘AO :
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(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.

NO .

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to surface waters? If so, describe
the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. NO .

b. GROUNDWATER:

(1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so, give a
general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate quantities withdrawn from the
well.  Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. N@® .

(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other
sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals...;
agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such systems, the
number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of animals or humans the
system(s) are expected to serve. WO t~tade.  pactuetal) Lol Mo c\?bmw%&

Y.t %i\\md\ :
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c. WATER RUNOFF (INCLUDING STORMWATERY):

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and method of collection and disposal if
any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other
waters? If so, describe. Do wawvedrts Ly 0d  3~¥s  Co¥unbabimg | ¥
e\ u® Ie oo eX0S Stomm  Line wwdd 15 (athe $Xg Ahalt

- 3 f,omcu\':n\&' .

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

NG .

(3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If so,
describe._ N«¢s ¢

d. PROPOSED MEASURES to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage
patter impacts, if any. ?togxd:ed Mesdut] v\l Mot ¥ St L
SXL  ¥2 oNltevkrr bpontar, avdlor s wole Supfang tedue
a0 w~Yo a:\'\.:s wIiaw Gncvn, Wine.
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4. Plants

a. Check the type of vegetation found on the site:
Deciduous tree: [] alder [ maple [0 aspen
Other:

Evergreentree: [ fir [0 cedar [ pine

Other:
O] shrubs [ Grass [ Pasture [ Crop or grain

O Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops

Wet soil plants: [1 cattail [J buttercup [ bulirush [0 skunk cabbage
Other:

Water plants: [1 waterlily [ eelgrass [ milfoil

Other:
Other types of vegetation: _f\a \(€aarudion, s l) o\l Pfg;Taha\h

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? NoNE®

c. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. s \é=

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance vegetation

on the site, ifany: s\ \se L¥aXt AT &dﬁh&ﬂ@iﬂl&;o\ﬂﬁl; S v\l
a5 Somt fowd |
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List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site.  \g JE

. Animals

Check and List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are

known to be on or near the site:
Birds: [J hawk [J heron [J eagle [ songbirds
Other:

Mammals: 1 deer [ bear [0 elkk [ beaver
Other:

Fish: [1 bass [ samon [J trout [ herring [ shelifish
Other:

Other (not listed in above categories): WOME .

List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site.

NaNE

Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain. NO

Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any: LY a\o¥own QE'

L

CAak Rwd S S¥eun
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List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site. _ N IME

. Energy and natural resources

. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the
completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc.

EleckeCy b2 pamste  Adwonsers, Yanle vt Yo ptn g Lo -

. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so, generally

describe. W -

What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal? List other
proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any: Ehvtﬁu\l '3\&?\3#\‘\\‘
urbintd  aed O\I.\Qmws .

. Environmental health

. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and
explosion, spill, or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe.

LN~ L\ Esocuient care Xawis Yo prowah  swn ot
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(1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses.
Coen  Qugk  sesS , S owouls of  £wa\ (avkamiaation
uvend. Poper Oread  Lotel Fuln Yo comudiad® . \aiged)
?hﬂk%:m\ SoM exputh.

(2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development and
design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines located
within the project area and in the vicinity. NOn< L oAy rozeclows Mg,ﬁga)_
D) ouw  fumest) -

(3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals/conditions that might be stored, used, or produced
during the project’s development or construction, or at any time during the operating life of the

project. _Drese\ | Pruraium \m\ey) cwb\.' ‘ﬂ-l%wk\ unieat '&M

(4) Describe special emergency services that might be required. \vnaro\loXtan  of AN
eoaraunt 6 Sk Yolton, Aney lenmedioly  Swks down
Lo \YoXOw ) BN Lice ()\.tM\rﬁdl\‘ :

(5) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

WraMokon o€ LR cetrifed  Clel  Yra¥iem .
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b. NOISE:

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: traffic,

equipment, operation, other)? WaWE

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-
term or a long-term basis (for example: ftraffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what
hours noise would come from the site. Qﬂnwt\\ CQ{\H‘(‘Q&:on Ng.ses
Q%M MALLNYY Ty \_{ .

(3) Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts, if any: O‘\\u\‘ Qe v AUng S
o LxuS LetNRRG  Weued (ks |

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current land
uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe. Curfed™ O 'y o kyel
NoXtem amd 0 (2@ . e W (tgant M fod Yiow
CoSrok v\ Cewnoun  oppeinde.

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe. How
much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to other uses
as a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated, how many acres in

farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use? .
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1) Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides, tilling,

and harvesting? If so, how: NS .

c. Describe any structures or, v« s:ie. ;m; Soe)  CANOPY  ca) e lV\ST‘\\\l& .

- r

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, which? _ 3\ f\R-\ cavepy L) oo

_Cpheatad  wn¥W e

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site? 1w\ v w .

f.  What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? "o Spe rat o o -Qu-d
SYoXion

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site? W

& ppli PAN
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Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county? If so, specify.

NG .

Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?
ae QReson e\ “otle. wvesty  Sedf  apurdoll .

Approximately how many people would the completed project displace? _Maueé

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any: o o ﬂgggcl .

Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and pro;ected land uses and
plans, if any: _gblen.a D UARS SO poowds . WS G axe BV nY.
fuar Srwrion . Syt u._Dt:‘ lu\.’m% -

. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with nearby agricultural and forest lands
of long-term commercial significance, if any: \v¥role¥ion o  CxA3  cecrdel

CM‘“\J:\DMW o Qu’ted" 4 N8 e Co wwNt |
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Housing

Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-

income housing. W\

Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high-, middie- or low-

income housing. WaW E

Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:  NONE ™

Aesthetics

What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the principal
exterior building material(s) proposed? | lo —¥  Swel tan afy

What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? NanNE"

Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: [ u&m*&'].n, gF

N b plade Y0eeS o it obstued e of s“,%m’-
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Light and Glare

What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur? -
LigWhag of €0\ rawepy @ wight oc dafle. ) ng ke
ooty 4o 4 aye,

Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views? HG ’

What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? Nax&

Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any: &% ¥hy ‘hM.'
WL AoV 52e t-\'f‘\ut m-.\l&-

Recreation

What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity? hNong l
o xre widdle ok e businnsd  ufeu

Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe. m :

Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to
be provided by the project or applicant, if any: TNopy W& dut  4»
Locaion .
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13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the sited that are over 45 years old
listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers located on or near the

site? If so, specifically describe. Wo% 0  out Y—\Mtﬁ%&.

b. Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This
may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas
of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies conducted at the site

to identify such resources. O .

c. Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources on or
near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archaeology
and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc. _f\on O\ 0@,

vweduh w5 o hovorel  Qardwotl  Tn O

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to
resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required_ﬂa_m_sa_vgws
oIV o ofedred .
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14. Transportation

a. ldentify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe

proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any. Sg& gﬁ’(m)\u.l
skt oo | Xwas Ovpotandn  sotemd W ovaloilt o

MMLMMM

b. Is site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. If
not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop St 5§ war Strard

owy DU\t XComb ¥y .

c. How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal have?
How many would the project or proposal eliminate? _fdapt v\ ‘e U'\MW‘\“’\ .
\6 N V4 e ddp

d. Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or
state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether

public or private). )8 , ol an LN e \and -

e. Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail or air

transportation? If so, generally describe. JJO .
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How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal? If
known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be
trucks (such as commercial and non-passenger vehicles). What data or transportation models were
used to make these estimates? 186 yonidwd v Al\.ul , Pk houtS
‘b-C\ng‘_ PROM  Houwm - Bom . ‘

(Note: to assist in review and if known, indicate vehicle trips during PM peak, AM Peak, and
Weekday (24 hours).)

Will the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest

products on roads or streets in the area? If so, general describe. NGO .,

Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any: An S SN c\mu‘

Mookkit Kow . Boaseyed !oq Y +ws APyt e proms

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,

police protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. NS,

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any:_\\m_qrn._

eaded .
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16. Utilities

a. Check utilities currently available at the site:
M electricity

O natural gas
O] water

L] refuse service
L1 telephone

Q sanitary sewer

[ septic system
Other:

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service, and the
general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed:

Eleureien) odbuy  Lu\  SWvEe ¥a fua 4ol Svaten

Sor Seww Ywekuy vl SUad do rdtun  oRPr St

AL AN -
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C. SIGNATURE

I, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made truthfully and to
the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any willful misrepresentation or
willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency must withdraw any determination of Nonsignificance

that it might issue in reliance upon this checklist.

Date: \2|2 | Lox | Signature: %QAD My
Please Print or Type:
Proponent: b&-\'\)‘e Mq@( S Address: >¥Le € Baun& &N..
Phone: 08 . H42 . Aol 5?0\‘&!‘3 i Wwé 49202
Person completing form (if different from proponent):
Phone: Address:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent information, the staff
concludes that:

[0 A. there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of
Nonsignificance.

[d B. probable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current proposal and
recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

O c. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends a
Determination of Significance.
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D. SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS

(Do not use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction with the list of

elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of activities likely to
result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or at a faster rate than if the

proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; production,
storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?‘fL Lud\
deLrense obme Yopls, btuwt dhe nw £l STl b
heXres  envilomemtoal Tmpotkd dhow Xhe  id ong .

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are: \v\ W

NOpt Satoniby,  SyPRw .

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish or marine life? \We ConNr
Ser Gnwy \mpad Qunliage..

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish or marine life are: \hskq\l\

(8 SYaue 4. S uirem .

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources? ARA.s SW
N> moct ekbiiuth Anuw  old o Stem .

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are: Ve

ACuadS ol hurkiagl .
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4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or areas
designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection, such as parks, wilderness, wild
and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or cultural sites, wetlands,
flood plains or prime farmlands? ?tcv_oo?x.\.\ [N e R\ A% UL ot YA

odemvt  LAeu)  \temS.

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are: _Nor TR\

\oto h!:ﬂé!!& -

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it would allow

or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans? Lom\) Oguv\’f{an..‘n
L SXowy X 0S¥ At

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are: \1\5*0\\\ (5 47,

_‘u&\\\'u\ An Suyed  soft e ad .

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public services and
utilies? _\W\a Atwant) 1A0PEUSe LA SCLuf .

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are: _JMane -

7. ldentify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state or federal laws or
requirements for the protection of the environment. \nw  Conlidr, ¥re  Comt T
oS Aok ki G\l Syslem  woas o ok camplianR . bee al

S AN S T Y2 oox inYe ca na 0l AR -
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C. SIGNATURE

|, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made truthfully and to
the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any willful misrepresentation or
willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency may withdraw any Determination of Nonsignificance
that it might issue in reliance upon this checklist.

Date: V2| 2 | 262\ Signature: gggéz Wy oshr

Please Print or Type:
Proponent: L oI M\.‘eﬂ*& Address: 220 & Qoo pos
Phone: SQA - LYg2 . AW spbuh&+uﬁ aqlet-
Person completing form (if different from proponent):
Phone: Address:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent
information, the staff concludes that:

A. [ there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of
Nonsignificance.

B. O probable significant adverse impacts do exist for the current proposal and recommends a
Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

C. [0 there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends a

Determination of Significance.
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